FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W. ~

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463
0CT 291076

Honorable Edward P. Beard
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR #212 (76)

Ny
Dear Mr. Beard:

On October 21, 1976, the Commission voted to
terminate its inquiry into alleged violations of
2 U.S.C. §435(b). The Commission determined that
there is no reason to believe that a violation of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, was committed. Accordingly, the Commission
has closed its file on this matter.

A copy of the Commission's determination and
the General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your
information. If you have any questions, please
contact David L. Anderson (telephone no. 202/382-3153),
the attorney assigned to this matter.
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Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
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Mr. Thomas V., Iannitti

Iannitti for Congress Committaee
Suite A, Carlton House
2082 Post Road

Warwick, Rhode Island 02886

Re: MOUR 212 (76)

Dear Mr. Xannitti:

On October 21, 1976, the Commission voted to terminate
its inquiry into the alleged violation of 2 U.S8.C. §435(b).
The Commission determined that there is no reason to believe

that the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
had been violated.

A copy of the Commission's determination and the
General Counsel‘'s Report is enclosed for your information.
If you have any questions, please contact David L. Ariderson

(telephone No. 202/382-3153), the attorney assigned to
this matter.

Sinceraly yours,

] i *
Bigned: Jonpm G, BURDLT; e

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosures
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 212 (76)
Beard for Congress )
Committee
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on
October 21, 1976, the Commission determined by a
vote of 5-0 that there was no reason to believe that
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, had been committed in the above
captioned matter; accordingly, the above matter is

closed. Commissioner Tiernan was absent.

M orie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ) MUR 212 (76)
Beard for Congress
Committee

~—

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegations

:; This matter arises out of a complaint filed with

" the Federal Election Commission on Augqust 2, 1976,

-~ by Thomas V. Iannitti, candidate for Congress and

-~ opponent in the Rhode Island general election of

- Congressman Edward P. Beard. Four of Mr. Iannitti's

& allegations were dismissed as a result of the

j? Commission's adoption of the General Counsel's Preliminary
;\ Report. The remaining allegation charges that the Beard
™~ for Congress Committee failed to include the appropriate

notice required by 2 U.S.C. §435(b) on a letter inviting
attendence at a campaign meeting.
II. Evidence

Hard Hats for Beard, an authorized agent of the Beard
for Congress Committee ("the Committee"), sent a letter
dated March, 1976 to "hard hats" and their friends and

relatives inviting them to attend a meeting to further
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discuss and organize a fundraiser to be known as "Labor
Night for Ed Beard." (See Attachment #1.) The letter
requested that money received for the fundraiser be
brought to the meeting and that checks be made payable
to the Committee, but did not expressly request that
contributions be made to the Committee. In his complaint,
Mr. Iannitti alleged that this letter failed to contain
the necessary notice required by 2 U.S.C. §435(b).
Congressman Beard was notified of the complaint
on August 25, 1976 and responded for the Committee on
September 1, 1976. (See Attachment #2.) He pointed out that
the Committee had provided the stationary for the convenience
of the persons organizing the fundraiser, and that all
contributions received for the fundraiser were made payable
to the Committee. Congressman Beard stated that the
invitation to the meeting had inadvertently omitted the
requisite notice, and he was willing to do all that was
necessary to resolve the matter.
IITI. Analysis and Recommendation
It is the view of the Office of the General Counsel
that the letter should not be treated as a solicitation
requiring the notice provided in 2 U.S.C. §435(b) because

the letter only invited attendence at a meeting at which
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the fundraiser would be discussed and organized, and
provided directions to facilitate the processing of
contributions already received. The lettéer does not
constitute a solicitation because it neither requested
the purchase of tickets for the fundraiser nor provided
information which could prompt the making of contributions
to the Committee. Even assuming that appropriate notice was
required on the letter, there appears to have been substantial
voluntary compliance in this matter since Congressman Beard
has admitted that the omission was inadvertent, is aware
of the 2 U.S.C. §435(b) notice requirement, and is willing
to take corrective action in the future. Accordingly, we
are of the view that there is no reason to believe that
the respondent committed a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
IV. Conclusion |

We recommend that the matter be closed and the

attached letter be sent.

n G. Murphy\}Jr
eral Counsel

Date: om 5&\‘%
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. EDWARD P. BEARD . - )‘ I\ DISTRICY OPFICES:
29 DisTricT, RHOOK ISLAND LV AN
N‘ Proviorncs, RHOOE [SLAND 02903
WASHINGTON OFFICE:
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o Bouse of mpmmtatmes 093 K
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SELECT COMMITTEE ON AGING

September 1, 1976

Mr. John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission '7b1959

1325 K Street, N.W. 4
. i M
¥ashington, D.C. 20463 crrespv- weiicd we 1irol

Fes ©
sDear Mr. Murphy:

No! On August 30th, I received your letter dated August 25th, 1976
in which you advised me that the Federal Election Commission has received
"8 complaint against me which you have numbered MUR 212, As you suggested
..in your letter, on September 1lst a member of my staff, Mr. John Smollins,
contacted Mr. Victor Sterling, who is the FEC attorney assigned to the

~Case.

- Mr. Smollins advised me that Mr. Sterling indicated clearly that
all allegations against me by Mr. Tannitti have been dismissed except for
“his allegation that the letter of March 18, 1976, inviting individuals

~to attend a meeting regarding a "Labor nght for Ed Beard" failed to

" include the disclaimer required by 2 U.S. Code, Section 435(b).

N

It has been and always will be the policy of my Committee to follow

Ncarefully the spirit and intent of the Federal Election Commissions's
guidelines governing campaigns. When my supporters approached the "Beard
for Congress Committee," relevant to running an affair on my behalf,
stationary was provided to them for their convenience. To facilitate
matters, any funds derived from their efforts were to be paid directly
to the '"Beard for Congress Committee," which Committee is fully registered
with the Federal Election Commission and which reports are available for
purchase from your commission. All proceeds from the Labor Night for me
were reported to you by the '"Beard for Congress Committee.'

Inadvertently, the notice for the meeting which had been sent out
did not have the disclaimer. This oversight did not in any way affect
the subsequent report which was filed with the FEC to reflect all pro-
ceeds derived from the event. I appreciate your bringing this matter to
my attention and will do all that I can to cooperate with the Commission
in the resolution of this matter.
FEH'MI RERTIEY 7o
ST EI S T 2
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With best wishes, I am

Edward P. Beard
Member of Congress
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= Mr. John G. Murphy, Jr.

— General Counsel

) Federal Election Commission

~ 1325 K Street, N.W,

Washington, D.C. 20463
™~
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R ' 13 '!honu 4 Imltu

‘Suite A Carlton House

2082 Post Road

Warwick, Rhode Island oms :

~ Res MUR 212 (76)
Dear Mr, Iannitti:
This letter is to odge receipt o! your at
dated July 30, 1976, vl.ehueu of the
Blection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

Congressman
Edwaxd P. Bnrd. '.htnn‘cr.dmou@ int as WUR 212,
piease refer to this number in any correspondence.

The Commission has opened a prelimimary dnquiry into
your allegations. A copy of your complaint has been for-
warded to raspondent and he has been asked to habmit any
relevant materials within ten days. If you have any
other evidence regarding this matter, please nhtt it
within five days.

Pursuant to 2 U.8.C. Section 43?1(!)(3). tﬁ-enonnilllon
will also review in the next few days all reports and
statenents on file vitun concerning your campaign.

The attorney ultp.c to this case is Viotor Sterling
(telephone no. 202/382-4055). Please do not hesitate ¢o ‘
write or call if you have any questions.

Sincerely yours,

Signed: .John &. Murphy, Jr.
John G+ Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

VSterling:pjg:8/12/76
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL ok
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED conta iy

Honorable Edward P. Beard
Member of Congress
Washington, D. C.

Re: MUR 212 (76)

Dear Congressman Beard:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal Election
Commission has received a complaint against iycu, which we
have numbered MUR 212. A copy of the complaint is enclosed.

-~ The Commission is forwarding this information to you to
apprise you that these matters have been raissd; it has

- made no final determination that fthe matters Zall within
its jurisdiction or that the =zllz2cz-ions made set forth any

« violation of the Federal Elec:ion Campailgn 2ct of 1971, as

—~ amended.

- The Commission is presently conducting a preliminary
inquiry with regard to comola'nant's allegation that the

s letter of March, 1976 inviting individuals to attend a meeting

l]\

regarcaing a "Labor Night for ui Beard" failed to include the
disclaimer required by 2 U.S.C. Section 435(b). Under the

Act, the Commission must consider such matters expeditiously;
accordingly, please submit within ten days any factual or

legal materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's
analysis of the matters alleged to violate the Act.

7.7

You will be sent copies or summaries of all corre-
spondence received by the Commission from the complainant
concerning this matter. If you have any questions please do
not hesitate to contact us. The attorney assigned to this
case 1is Victor Sterling (telephone no. 202/382-4055). Please
feel free to call if you have any questions regarding this
matter.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely yours,
. R LR
<P s |
ﬂ{. - ;, L '; . : .
: ,) A John G. Murphy, Jr.
’ Enclosure o el e e i General Counsel

v ﬁw Haly
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DATE OF TRANSMITTAL:

NO. MUR 212

REC'D: 8/2/76

TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: 9:00 a.m.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D. C.

Complainant's Name: Thomas V. Iannitti

Respondent's Name: Congressman Edward P. Beard

Relevant Statute: 2 U.S.C. §435b, 2 U.S.C. §441d .
fnhternal Reports Checked: None

~. ) N

Federal Agencies Checked: one

-~

- ‘ SUMMARY OF ALLEGATION

The complainant, a candidate/opponent of the respondent, alleges:

—
(1) That the respondent omitted the §435(b) and§441(d) notices from a

p—

;Sampaign button and a bumper sticker; (2) that the notices were omitted

~Lrom a letter dated March 3, 1976, inviting potential donors to attend

P meeting regarding a "Labor Night for Ed Beard"; (3) that the Congressman's

Pongressional press secretary sent the attached letter dated April 27, 1976,

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS (See attached sheet)

In our view only allegation #2 reqguires further ingquiry. The letter

dated March 3, 1976 can be characterized a solicitation for contributions;

however, it does not contain the notice required by 2 U.S.C. §435b. 2 U.S.C.

section 4414 is inapplicable to this letter because it was sent in March 1976.

With respect to allegation 1, the Commission's proposed regulations (§110.11)

state that 2 U.S.C. §441d notices are not required on buttons and bumper

(See attached sheet)

RECOMMENDATION
FERERAL T
Send attached letters. Dismiss allegations 1., 3, 4 and 5. grees ¢
Ws § K.
Gorin:

ot T

Date of Next Commission Review:
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SUMMARY OF ALLEGATION (Cont'd.)

soliciting contributions to his campaign. (4) that the
respondent/Congressman solicited a government employee;

and (5) that the attached letter dated April 13, 1976 (mis-
tanenly referred to by claimant as an April 10 letter) lacks

the required notices.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS (Cont'd.)

stickers. Since these items do not solicit contributions, no

2 U.S.C. §435b notice is required. Further, allegation #3

is unsubstantiated. By virtue of the Commission's decision

in MUR 077 (76), there is no basis for further action on the

issue raised by this allegation. Allegation #4 is unsubstantiated
and, in any event, alleged a violation of 18 U.S.C. §602--a
statute which is not under the Commission's jurisdiction. The
letter referred to in allegation #5 is neither a solicitation

for contributions nor a political statement and thus no notices

are required.
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Tannitti for Con

July 30, 1976

) . -:-'u:lu-"..:E |
Chairman of the Federal Election Commission ' FE-
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N,W,

Washington, D,C, 20463

Dear Mr, Chairman:

At 10:00 a.m, on Thursday, July 29, 1976, | held a press conference wherein
| raised questions relative to my opponent's compliance to Federal Election
Commission campaign laws.specifically relating to Title 18, Chapter 29,
paragraph 612 of the FEC campaign laws which in fact states, in part, that
the names of the committee or persons responsible for the publication or

distribution of political advertising should appear on the face of that
particular document or item,

Enclosed you will find seven (7) exhibits which we are addressing our=
selves to individually,

Exhibit 1: Vote Beard Congress campaign button without any
committee identification.

Exhibit 2: Democrat Beard for Congress bumper sticker without
committee identification which was purchased and paid for on
January 22, 1976 in the sum of $95U4,

Exhibit 3: Beard for Congress letter dated March, 1976 requesting
the purchase of and return on tickets for a fund raiser, unsigned
and lacking all committee identification and disclaimer,

Exhibit 4: Beard for Congress letter soliciting campaign donations
signed by a present employee of Congressman Beard, i.e., press

secretary. .
FEDERAL ELECTIAN °0eHisRiON

Exhibit 4A: Envelope postmarked Virginia, LLINIAS : it
BFHEIA
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I'CSS_

Suite A- Carlton House-2082 Post Road- Warwick Rl 02886-739-4544..4545

A copy of our report 1s filed with the Federal Election Commission and is available for purchase trom the Federal Electon Commission, <@ 43
Washington. D C.. JANNITT! in 76 COMMITTEE 'Donald E. DelPadre. Chairman: Lois Ann Murray. Treasurer



. ’ Chairman of the Federal Election Commission
July 30, 1976
2

Exhibit 4B: Return envelope addressed to government employee,

Exhibit 5: Beard for Congress letter listing corrections to the
April 10, 1976 report (statements required on political litera=-
ture (18 U,S.C. 612)).

It is our interpretation of the law that the above do not comply with
the FEC campaign iaws., We have further raised the question and are
unable to submit an exhibit because of the exhibit being impractical
for us to submit, that being outdoor political signs ranging in size
from 4' x 8' through regular billboard size. These particular boards
have been viewed by myself personally as well as members of my staff
and we have observed that the signs read ''Reelect Beard Congress'' or

3

o« '"Beard for Congress'', Such signs do not in fact have the name of the
o committee or officers of that committee as of this date as required by
) the FEC laws.
| feel there have been violations of the Election Law Act and/or the
h criminal code and | am herewith filing a formal complaint for your
action,
c
—-~ Very truly yours,

a

TS/ e
- \//'/M/PMU l/ 2 (23 ’

Thomas V. lannitti

~ Candidate for U.S. Congress
P TVI:VJL

~. Enclosures

Befor?\me on thls date MBOZ%;Z@ o /Z;

1976, in the City of
)%/z/uwwblr , County of , State of .Z xﬁiﬁé —

\:JélQ-a~{ , perso ally appeared before me and is known

by me 2%44 fux<37f?and that this is his sworn

free act and deed. )
4‘(4 — ’ a/l/\—/—\,,

H/z

t/” &WMJ e V/{,/(‘l/

Tannitti for Con ress.

ol 3‘:’ /128,

Suite A- Carlth;l&use 2082 Pc;t Road- Warwick Rl 02886-739-4544.4545
BRRGAL ¢ ,
OFF a-ug G L

A copy of our report 1s filed with the Federal Elector Commission and s avalable for purchase from the Federal Election Commission, @,.
Washington, D.C , IANNITTIin 76 COMMITTEE Donaid € DetPaare. Chawman. Lois Ann Murray. Treasurer i
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Lecrd %@f& & eocheld
P. O. BOX 1593
PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND 02903 467-5843
chGRESSMAN EDWARD P, BEARD wiTRe 8
March 1976

77:”]‘1‘1336;1%

Exh bt 43 @ O ‘

Dearn Hand Hat:

Therne will be anothen meeting of the "Hard Hats for Beard Committee" on
Thunsday evening, Manch 18, 1976 at § P.M. at Rocchio's Restaurant and
Lounge, 2949 Hartfond Avenue, Johnston, Rhode Tsland (Rte. 6).

Ptease try to attend, and by allf means we wurge you Lo bring griends and
nelatives. 1t 44 the goal of this committee to have a Large tunnout on
that night.

Meet and talk with Congressman Beard An person Thursday evending at .the
above Rocchic's Restuarant.

The purpose of the meeting 45 to further discuss and ongandize the up-
comang "Labon Night fon Ed Beand”.

14 you have money to tunn An fen purchased tickets, bring Lt with you
Manch 18th.

Checks can be made payable to¢ "Beard forn Congress Committee."
to wiite Hand Hats on the check.

Be sure

We need supponrt, your support. Please make the meetdng.
Lets get "Ed Beand" neelected tc Congress.

See you Manch 18th,

DEMOCRAT

Checks can be sent to the above addness.

Hard Hats fon Beard Committee

AT YT
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Bewuf/cvz C"anglzeu

P. O. BOX 1593
PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND 02903

CONGRESSMAN EDWARD P. BEARD Egaa s DEMOCRAT

April 27, 1976

Dear Mr, and Mrs,

You may be surprised to hear from me but I know you are as
concerned as I am about what is going on in the Middle East. We
are fortunate in having in the U-S Congress a man who is a strong
advocate for the freedom of the State of Israel, stronger in fact
than any member of the Rhode Island Congressional delegation,

As the Providence Journal reported, Ed Beard warned of the
1975 visit of King Husseln. stoxmad,agglnst the U-N resolution on
Zionism and refused to remain in the House chamber when President
Sadat of Egypt addressed a joint session. And FEd_Beard voted for
every bill providing aid to Israel.

Ed's concern for Israel, the Greek Cypriot refugees and the
rights of all those less fortunate than ourselves is pretty well
known. I suggest that Rhode Island's Second District has seldom
been represented with such concern and directness. Ed Beard is
faced now with challenges and, as in 1974, must depend on the people
he represents for his financial support. Would you send a check for
$10 or more to keep Ed Beard in Congress? That's a good question
but here's another for you: if we can't support Ed Beard, just who
can we support?

Our deep appreciation for your time and consideration.

Mos incerely,

Hon., Peter K. Rosedale Mort Blender
Rose Blender Honorary Co-Chairman
Honorary Co-Chairpersons P pmren A
Y FEBERAL i ™07im amsprosiny
Note: corporate checks cannot be accepted. g‘ £y
" BTN |
L PSP TR i .'::JL‘-L

A copy of the report of the Beard For Congress Committee, Marsha
Beard, Treasurer, is filed with the Federal Election Commission
and is available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission,

Washington, D. C.
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Baard for Congrass Commitise

& P. O. BOX 1593
~ PROVIDENCE, R. I. 02903
’ EDe

C:’)c/);b'f _ e -
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United States 1.3¢

Mr. and Mrs. Philip Silver
95 Pocahontas Drive
Warwick, R, I. 02888
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Rose and Mort Blender
1515 Jefferson Davis Highway

Arlington, Virginia 22202
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

L Wewro Dom Eupnione o Ol - slzo 34,

The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552 (b):

(1) Classified Information (6) Personal privacy

(2) Internal rules and (7) Investlgatory
practices files

(3) Exempted by other (8) Banking
statute _ Information

(4) Trade secrets and (9) Well Information
commercial or (geographic or
financial information geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents

sssnee. Yl Rt

aate 9121132

FEC 9-21-77
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